
 
AGENDA OF THE 

UTAH STATE BUILDING BOARD MEETING   
Wednesday, December 6, 2017 

State Capitol, Room 250 
Salt Lake City, Utah 

9:00 am 
 

(Action) 1. Approval of Minutes from the November 8, 2017 Board Meeting 
 
(Action) 2. DHS: Division of Juvenile Justice Services – Request for Programming of the Salt 

Lake Multi-Use Youth Center 
 
The following FY19 Land Banking Projects will be prioritized: 
 
(Action) 3. State Courts: Sixth District Courthouse Manti Land Bank 
 
(Action) 4. Department of Public Safety: Utah Fire and Rescue Academy Relocation Land Bank 
 
The following FY19 Non-State Funded Capital Development Projects will be reviewed for recommendation to the 
Legislature: 
 
(Action) 5. Department of Alcohol Beverage Control: Pleasant Grove – Lehi Market Area Store 
 
(Action) 6. Department of Alcohol Beverage Control: Reconstruction of Store 4 – Foothill 
 
(Action) 7. Weber State University: Davis Campus Computer and Automotive Engineering 

Building 
 
(Action) 8. University of Utah: South Campus Student Housing and Dining Services 
 
(Action) 9. University of Utah: Research Addition to Orthopaedic Center 
 
(Action) 10. Salt Lake Community College: Jordan Campus Student Center 
 
(Action) 11. Utah State University: Phase II Space Dynamic Lab Building 
 
Continued items: 
 
(Action) 12. Five-Year Review of R23-13: State of Utah Parking Rules for Facilities Managed by the 

Division of Facilities Construction and Management 
 
(Action) 13. Five-Year Review of R23-22: General Procedures for Acquisition and Selling of Real      
                                    Property 
 
(Information) 14. Administrative Reports for the University of Utah and Utah State University 
 
(Information) 15. Administrative Report for UDOT 
 
(Information) 16. Administrative Report for DFCM 
 
  17. Future Agenda Items 



 
BUSINESS MEETING 

The Board will adjourn and reconvene in Room 4112 of the State Office Building for a Business Meeting.  The 
following items will be discussed: 
 
(Information) 1. Capital Development Justification Statements 
 
(Information) 2. Board Member Bios and Introductions 
 
(Information) 3. Quality Health Insurance Compliance for DFCM and Higher Education 
 
(Information) 4. Proposed changes to Rule 23-21, Lease Procedures  
 
Notice of Special Accommodation During Public Meetings - In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
individuals needing special accommodations (including auxiliary communicative aids and services) during this meeting should 
notify Patty Yacks 538-3010 (TDD 538-3696) at least three days prior to the meeting.  This information and all other Utah State 
Building Board information is available on DFCM web site at: http://dfcm.utah.gov/dfcm/utah-state-building-board.html 

http://dfcm.utah.gov/dfcm/utah-state-building-board.html


 
 
 
 
 

Utah State Building Board 
 
 
 

Gary R. Herbert 
Governor 3120 State Office Building 

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 
Phone (801) 538-3010 
Fax (801) 538-3844 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Utah State Building Board 
From: Jeff Reddoor 
Date: December 6, 2017 
Subject: Approval of Minutes from the November 8, 2017 Board Meeting 

 

Attached for your review and approval are the minutes from the November 8, 2017 Board meeting.



Utah State Building Board 
 

 

MEETING 
 

November 8, 2017 
 
 

 

 
MINUTES 

Members in Attendance:  
Ned Carnahan, Chair 
Chip Nelson 
Gordon Snow 
Lisa Barrager 
Joe Burgess 
Wendell Morse  
 
Guests in Attendance: 
Jeff Reddoor   Building Board 
Patty Yacks   Building Board 
Mike Smith   Building Board 
Tyson Gregory  Building Board 
Tani Downing   Department of Administrative Services - EDO 
Cade Meier   Department of Alcohol Beverage Control 
Sal Petilos   Department of Alcohol Beverage Control 
Greg Peay   Department of Corrections 
Rebecca Stay  Department of Human Services 
Sarah Boll   Division of Construction and Facilities Management  
Taylor Maxfield  Division of Construction and Facilities Management  
Tim Parkinson  Division of Construction and Facilities Management  
Wayne Christensen  Division of Construction and Facilities Management  
Dorothy Taylor  Division of Construction and Facilities Management  
Lee Fairbourn  Division of Construction and Facilities Management 
Sid Painar   AJC Architects 
Jim Nielson   Axis Architects 
Russ Galt   Davis Technical College 
Sherry Ruesch  Dixie State University 
Paul Morris   Dixie State University 
T.J. Zafiratos   EDA Architects 
Jodi Geroux   FFKR Architects 
Jackson Ferguson  FFKR Architects 
Kayla Farr   FFKR Architects 



Utah State Building Board Meeting Minutes 
November 8, 2017 
Page 2 

 

Mark Bagley   Gordian 
David Garce   GSBS Architects 
Tracy Neale   GSBS Architects 
Mike Sivulich   Jacobsen Construction 
Jeff Palmer   Layton Construction 
Bart Adams   Layton Construction 
Keri Hammond  Marketlink 
Heather Knighton  MHTN Architects 
Eric Tholen   Michael Baker International 
Chris Coutts   NWL Architects 
Julee Attig   Reaveley Engineers 
Malin Francis  Salt Lake Community College 
Bob Askerlund  Salt Lake Community College 
Dennis Klaus  Salt Lake Community College 
Jackie McGill  Spectrum Engineers 
Brittany Punjabi  Spectrum Engineers 
Alyn Lunceford  State Courts 
Jolene Chamberlain  UFRA 
Robin Burr   University of Utah 
Lori Kaczka   University of Utah 
Barb Snyder   University of Utah 
Barb Remsburg  University of Utah 
Natalie Klaus   University of Utah 
Rich Amon   Utah System of Higher Education 
Tyler Brinkerhoff  Utah System of Technical Colleges 
Frank Young   Utah Valley University 
Celestia Carson  VCBO Architecture 
Nathan Leavitt  VCBO Architecture 
Mark Halverson  Weber State University 
 
On Wednesday, November 8, 2017, the Utah State Building Board held a regularly scheduled 
meeting in Room 250 of the Utah State Capitol, in Salt Lake City, Utah. The meeting was called 
into order at 9:00 am. 
 
Prior to beginning with the scheduled agenda Wendell Morse, the newest member of the Board, 
took his Oath of Office.  Mr. Morse has served Utah State University as their Planning Director.  He 
also owns a private construction firm.  After Mr. Morse was sworn in, he took his position on the 
bench.  Chair Carnahan then proceeded with the regularly scheduled agenda 
 

 APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 21, 2017 BUSINESS MEETING AND 
BUILDING BOARD TOUR 

Chair Carnahan asked for comments or corrections to the minutes from the August Business 
Meeting and Building Board Tour.  No comments or corrections were brought forward.       

 
MOTION:  Mr. Nelson moved to approve the minutes from the August 21, 2017 Business 

Meeting and Building Board Tour. The motion was seconded by Mr. Burgess 
and passed unanimously 

 
 APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE SEPTEMBER 6, 2017 BOARD MEETING 

Chair Carnahan asked for comments or corrections to the minutes from the September Business 



Utah State Building Board Meeting Minutes 
November 8, 2017 
Page 3 

 

Meeting.  No comments or corrections were brought forward.    
MOTION: Mr. Snow moved to approve the minutes from the September 6, 2017 

Business Meeting. The motion was seconded by Ms. Barrager and passed 
unanimously. 

 
 APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 4, 2017 CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT 

HEARINGS AND OCTOBER 5, 2017 PRIORITIZATIONS AND BUSINESS MEETING 
Chair Carnahan asked for comments or corrections to the minutes from the October 4, 
2017 Capital Development Hearings and October 5, 2017 Prioritizations for FY19.  No 
comments or corrections were brought forward. 

       
MOTION: Mr. Burgess moved to approve the minutes from the September 6, 2017 

Business Meeting. The motion was seconded by Ms. Barrager and passed 
unanimously. 

 
Director Reddoor took a few moments to review today’s agenda.  Items 7-13 are listed as informational 
items, however, the Board will take action on these items is December’s meeting to recommend these 
requests to the Legislature.  Director Reddoor also reminded the Board that today’s programming 
requests (items 14-16) have been approved by the Utah System of Higher Education. 
 

 DNR/DIVISION OF WILDLIFE RESOURCES: REQUEST TO NAME THE GEORGE S. 
AND DOLORES DORÉ ECCLES WILDLIFE EDUCATION CENTER AND THE L.S. 
SKAGGS WETLAND DISCOVERY CLASSROOM 

Mr. Fowlks, DWR Director, presented this request.  In September 2017, the Utah Division of 
Wildlife Resources (DWR) began construction on an education center that is located at the Robert 
N. Hasenyager Nature Service in Farmington.  DWR is seeking authorization to name the complex 
the George S. Dolores Doré Eccles Wildlife Education Center. The agency is also requesting to 
name the easternmost building the L.S. Skaggs Wetland Discovery Classroom.  Both 
organizations have expressed their permission to DWR.    

 
MOTION:  Mr. Nelson moved to approve DWR’s request to name the George S. and 

Dolores Doré Eccles Wildlife Education Center and the L.S. Skaggs Wetland 
Discovery Classroom. The motion was second by Mr. Burgess and passed 
unanimously.    

 
 FY19 LAND BANKING REQUESTS 

STATE COURTS: Sixth District Courthouse Manti Land Bank 
Director Reddoor noted that the funding request has been reduced from $475,380 to $250,000.  
Mr. Lunceford, State Courts Facilities Director, reviewed State Courts request to relocate the 
Manti Courthouse citing several security and public safety concerns with the existing facility.  
Potential locations for a new facility are becoming scarce.  There were five potential locations 
when this request was first brought forward approximately three years ago.  To date, there are 
two.  Mr. Lunceford is confident that $250K will allow the State Courts to secure a property for a 
new facility. 
 
Director Reddoor noted that DFCM has a funding account that is dedicated to acquire land.  
Director Reddoor recommended that the State Courts work with DFCM to identify these funds in 
order to complete this purchase. 
 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY: Utah Fire and Rescue Academy Relocation Land Bank 
Mr. Black, State Fire Marshal Chief Deputy, presented their request for $3.25M to acquire 15 



Utah State Building Board Meeting Minutes 
November 8, 2017 
Page 4 

 

acres for the old Geneva Steel property in Orem.  The current academy is located near the Provo 
Airport and is owned by Provo City.  The city is not interested in renewing this lease, which will 
end in 2025.  The academy is used to train firefighters through the use of mobile props, which has 
increased the safety of Utahans.  Several of the classes offered at the academy can be transferred 
for college credit.  The academy also has plans to relocate other DPS divisions to the area, 
specifically their Driver License Division and the Division of Forestry, Fire and State Lands.  Utah 
Valley University has also expressed their desire to continue the partnership with the academy.  
The US Forest Service is also interested in locating a Helibase on the property to help combat 
wildfires. 

 
 FY19 NON-STATE FUNDED CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT REQUESTS  

Director Reddoor stated that the following non-state funded requests have a funding component 
that requests either a revenue bond or on-going maintenance, both require legislative approval. 
 
DIVISION OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL: Pleasant Grove – Lehi Market Area Store 
Mr. Petilos, Executive Director and Mr. Meier, Deputy Director for DABC presented a request for 
a new store in the Pleasant Grove-Lehi market area. Alcohol sales have increased significantly. 
Between FY 2012-2017 the DABC has seen an increase of 78% in sales at the Pleasant Grove 
area.  The DABC has identified areas within the State for store placement opportunities using 
weighing factors such as; population growth, store performance, and sales per associate hour. 
Currently, the DABC has 45 stores.  The DABC is allowed 1 store per 48,000 people.  Based on 
current population increases the DABC is allowed to have 65 stores.  The DABC is requesting a 
revenue bond for this request, which is projected to cost $5,451,791.  
 
DIVISION OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL: Reconstruction of Store 4 – Foothill 
Mr. Petilos stated that the justification for this store is essentially the same as the Pleasant Grove-
Lehi request. Sales have grown in the area of Foothill, Sugarhouse, and East Salt Lake from 25%-
37%.  The Sugarhouse and East Salt Lake stores are operating at maximum capacity.  The 
remodel of Foothill will allow the DABC to effectively spread out the current workload.  The DABC 
is requesting a revenue bond for this request, which is projected to cost $6,500,000.  
 
WEBER STATE UNIVERSITY: Davis Campus Computer and Automotive Engineering 
Building 
Mr. Halverson, WSU Associate VP for Facilities and Campus Planning is seeking approval to 
proceed with a new 45,000 sqft facility for the college of Engineering, Applied Science and 
Technology (EAST) on our Davis Campus, located just south of Hill Air Force Base in Layton. 
This new facility will house several programs that are not currently located at the Davis campus. 
This building will include space for Computer Science, Software Engineering, and Automotive 
Technology. 
 
This proposed project will also include a new intersection on SR-193 that will facilitate a new 
primary vehicular entrance to the Davis Campus. The new intersection and adjoining roadway will 
service the new facility as well as the rest of campus.  The cost for is project is approximately 
$17.6M, WSU has already secured $10M.  WSU is requesting $397,810 for on-going 
maintenance costs.  
 
UNIVERSITY OF UTAH: South Campus Student Housing and Dining Services 
President Pershing presented a request for a revenue bond to expand their current student 
housing and dining facilities to add 992 beds, a 650-seat dining area, and a community & learning 
space.  The current apartment rental market in Salt Lake City is very competitive with vacancy 
rates below 3% since 2015.  Additionally, students that live on campus have a higher GPA in their 



Utah State Building Board Meeting Minutes 
November 8, 2017 
Page 5 

 

first year and beyond, compared to their first year peers who do not live on campus.  This 
expansion will take place adjacent to Marriott Honors in proximity to Student Life Center.  The 
total cost for this project is approximately $105,217,000.  

 
UNIVERSITY OF UTAH: Research Addition to Orthopaedic Center 
Mr. Nye, Director of Faculties, presented the second request from the University of Utah for the 
Research Addition to the Orthopaedic Center, which falls under the Board’s purview for approval.  
The total cost for this project is $2,895,000 and will be funded by the School of Medicine 
Department funds.  The Orthopaedic Center needs to expand to the west to accommodate 
increased research opportunities.  This is a separate endeavor from the expansion project 
approved previously that addressed clinical needs.  This request consists of 4,700 sqft, plus the 
remodeling of 300 sqft.  The expanded facility will enhance the surgical skill training provided to 
medical students, residents, and Utah physicians. 
 
SALT LAKE COMMUNITY COLLEGE: Jordan Campus Student Center 
Mr. Klaus, VP for Business Services presented a request for a revenue bond, paid with student 
fees, to fund a new student center located at SLCC’s Jordan Campus.  The student center will 
provide student engagement space, a centralized student affairs and support area, academic 
advising, etc.  After exploring several options, that most effective method has been determined to 
expand and remodel existing space.  There are concerns with the current cost per sqft, which is 
$570/sqft.  Mr. Maxfield, DFCM Project Manager, commented that these costs are due to 
infrastructure changes, specifically placing an underground tunnel. 
 
UTAH STATE UNIVERISTY: Phase II Space Dynamic Lab Building  
Mr. Cowley, USU’s VP for Business and Finance, presented a request for the Phase II Space 
Dynamics Lab Building to provide the quality and type of specialized space needed to serve its 
growing programs.   Phase I is currently under construction with completion anticipated in the fall 
of 2017. The Phase II building will occupy the site directly to the south of the Phase I building, 
and will be connected to the building via a pedestrian bridge.  The Space Dynamics Lab (SDL) is 
one of 14 University Affiliated Research Centers (UARCs) in the nation. The SDL facilities are 
located at the USU Innovation Campus in Logan, Utah. Charged with applying basic research to 
the technology challenges presented in the military and science arenas, SDL has developed 
revolutionary solutions that are changing the way the world collects and uses data.  The total 
project cost is approximately $31M.  USU is requesting a revenue bond that will be paid from 
research revenues.     
 
 DIXIE STATE UNIVERSITY: REQUEST FOR PROGRAMMING OF THE SCIENCE, 

ENGINEERING, AND TECHNOLOGY (SET) BUILDING 
Mr. Morris, DSU Administrative VP, presented a request to proceed with programing for the new 
SET (Science, Engineering, and Technology) Building.  This building will be 120,000 sqft and the 
total project cost is estimated to be $52.9M.  Programming for this facility is expected to cost 
approximately $240K, which will be paid from institutional funds.  The current science building 
was built in 1963 and has since become obsolete. The existing labs are too small for current 
classroom needs.  Programing is expected to be completed within five to eight months. 

 
MOTION:  Mr. Nelson moved to approve DSU’s request for programming of the SET 

(Science, Engineering, and Technology) Building. The motion was second by 
Mr. Burgess and passed unanimously.    

    
 

 WEBER STATE UNIVERSITY: REQUEST FOR PROGRAMMING OF THE NOORDA 



Utah State Building Board Meeting Minutes 
November 8, 2017 
Page 6 

 

ENGINEERING & APPLIED SCIENCE BUILDING 
Mr. Halverson, WSU Associate VP for Facilities and Campus Planning, presented a request to 
proceed with programming for the Noorda Engineering and Applied Science Building that will 
replace the existing technical education building on WSU’s Ogden Campus.  The Noorda 
Engineering and Applied Science Building will be 128,000 sqft and will cost approximately $49M.  
Programming for this facility is expected to cost $445,000, which will be paid from institutional 
funds.  The new facility will consolidate several engineering and technical trades programs that 
are currently located in various buildings throughout campus. 
 
MOTION:  Mr. Snow moved to approve WSU’s request for programming of the Noorda 

Engineering & Applied Science Building. The motion was second by Mr. 
Burgess and passed unanimously.    

 
 UTAH VALLEY UNIVERSITY:  REQUEST FOR PROGRAMMING OF THE NEW 

BUSINESS BUILDING 
Mr. Young, UVU’s Associate VP of Facilities Planning presented a request to proceed with 
programming of a new business building.  This building will be 180,000 sqft and is projected to cost 
$71M.  Programming for this facility is expected to cost $485K, which will be paid from institutional 
funds. 
 

MOTION:  Ms. Barrager moved to approve UVU’s request for programming of a new 
business building. The motion was second by Mr. Burgess and passed 
unanimously.    

 
 DAVIS TECHNICAL COLLEGE: REQUEST FOR PROGRAMMING OF THE ALLIED 

HEALTH BUILDING 
Mr. Galt, DTC’s VP of Administrative Services, presented a request to proceed with programming of 
the Allied Health Building.  The total project cost is approximately $35.6M.  Davis Technical College 
has raised an estimated $1.3M for this project.  Programing for the Allied Health Center is expected 
to cost $155K and will take up to six months to complete. 
 
MOTION:  Mr. Snow moved to approve DTC’s request for programming of the Allied 

Health Building. The motion was second by Mr. Morse and passed 
unanimously.    

 
 DFCM: AMENDMENTS TO RULE 23-5, CONTINGENCY FUNDS 

Mr. Kelley reviewed the amendments to R23-5.  No substantive changes were made. 
 

MOTION:  Mr. Burgess moved to file the amendments for R23-5. The motion was second 
by Mr. Snow and passed unanimously.    

 
 DFCM: AMENDMENTS TO RULE 23-9, COOPERATION WITH LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

PLANNING 
Mr. Kelley reviewed the amendments to R23-9.  R23-9-3(2) has been removed for clarity.   

 
MOTION:  Mr. Burgess moved to file the amendments for R23-9. The motion was second 

by Ms. Barrager and passed unanimously.   
 

 DFCM: AMENDMENTS TO RULE 23-21, LEASE PROCEDURES 
Mr. Kelley and Mr. Fairborne, DFCM Real Estate Manager, worked together to bring R23-9 into 
current statute.  Substantive changes have been made to the advertisement and the solicitation 



Utah State Building Board Meeting Minutes 
November 8, 2017 
Page 7 

 

of proposals for new leases.  The renewal of leases has been extended from 120 days  to nine 
months.  DFCM will also notify the agency of expiring leases 12 months in advance, instead of 
six months. 
 
Mr. Nelson inquired if DFCM conducts a market study analysis of comparable properties when 
renewing a lease.  Mr. Fairborn stated that DFCM does conduct a market study analysis as part 
of the renewal process; however, this procedure is not documented in rule.  The Board would like 
to review R-23-21 in their next business meeting to identify additional changes prior to filling.   

 
MOTION:  Chair Carnahan moved to continue the discussion on amendments to R23-21 

at the December Business Meeting. The motion was second by Mr. Nelson and 
passed unanimously.   

 
 APPROVAL OF THE 2018 UTAH STATE BUILDING BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE 

 The schedule presented was approved with the following changes: 
• February’s meeting will be held at the University of Utah’s Crocker Science Center 
• The Capital Development Tour will be moved to August 9-10 

 
MOTION:  Mr. Snow moved to approve the 2018 Building Board schedule with the 

abovementioned changes. The motion was second by Mr. Morse and passed 
unanimously.    

 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
• Mr. Kelley stated that R23-13 and R23-22 will be brought forward for five-year review in 

December’s meeting. 
 

• Director Reddoor would like to review the Board’s justification for the FY19 Prioritizations 
 

 ADJOURNMENT 
 

MOTION: Mr. Nelson moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was second by Mr. 
Burgess and passed unanimously. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 11:00 A.M. 



 
 
 
 
 

Utah State Building Board 
 
 
 

Gary R. Herbert 
Governor 3120 State Office Building 

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 
Phone (801) 538-3010 
Fax (801) 538-3844 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Utah State Building Board 
From: Debbie Whitlock, DJJS Deputy Director 
Date: December 6, 2017 
Subject: DHS: Division of Juvenile Justice Services – Request for Programming of the 

Salt Lake Multi-Use Youth Center 
 

JRCA Architects performed an in-depth feasibility analysis and determined that remodeling of the 
current facilities is neither cost effective, nor recommended. Instead, DJJS would like to construct, 
on the current site, a multi-use youth center, which would consolidate multiple programs for the 
care and rehabilitation of youth offenders. 
 
The existing Center was originally constructed as a youth detention center in 1962 and has 
exceeded its life expectancy. Significant structural issues exist, and without significant remediation 
efforts, which were determined to be impractical, the buildings pose a safety risk to the youth 
residents and employees. Given these factors, we are asking the Building Board to authorize JJS to 
conduct full programming for the proposed facility. 
 



 
 

 

     SALT LAKE MULTI-USE YOUTH CENTER: REQUEST FOR PROGRAMMING 

     
       OVERVIEW 

 
The Division of Juvenile Justice Services (JJS) provides a continuum of intervention, supervision and 
rehabilitation programs to youth offenders at facilities throughout the state.  
 
JRCA Architects performed an in-depth feasibility analysis and determined that remodeling of these facilities 
is neither cost effective, nor recommended. Instead, we would like to construct, on the current site, a multi-
use youth center, which would consolidate multiple programs for the care and rehabilitation of youth 
offenders.  
 
The existing Center was originally constructed as a youth detention center in 1962 and has exceeded its life 
expectancy. Significant structural issues exist, and without significant remediation efforts, which were 
determined to be impractical, the buildings pose a safety risk to the youth residents and employees.  
 
 

PROJECT OVERVIEW                                   SAVINGS & EFFICIENCIES 
 

   Serious Youth Offender services to include four 10-bed    
  long-term locked units for youths ordered to JJS   
  custody and dedicated Youth Parole Authority 
  operations   

   In-Custody programs 
   Therapeutic & programming environment critical to    

  strengthening outcomes and reducing recidivism 
   Normalized environments designed to minimize re- 

  traumatizing youth  
   Private and secured spaces without compromising  

  safety or security 
   Family-involved treatment within a safe, secure youth  

  centered environment 
   Community based programs with targeted skill based  

  programs for youth and families with an emphasis on            
  positive youth development.  

   Premiere training academy serving 1,000 JJS employees  
  with emphasis in effective correctional practices.   

 Consolidates six facilities and programs into one 
facility, with an estimated $2.7 million in savings 
annually for taxpayers and JJS 
 

 Tears down an existing aging facility and replaces it 
With a new facility that meets correctional industry 
standards  

 
 Streamlined approach to case management and 

transitional services 
 

 Provides natural light, softer colors & furnishings to 
make the facility feel more like classrooms than 
detention spaces, while offering clear lines of sight 
through layouts that allow for an efficient use of 
staff resources and strong supervision  
 
 

 
REQUEST 
 
The Division is committed to changing young lives, supporting families and keeping communities safe.  We 
know that facility design and environment matter and are necessary components for the best chance of 
success for our youths. Given these factors, we are asking the committee to authorize JJS to conduct full 
programming for the proposed facility. 

 



 
 

 

  Current Wasatch Youth Center 

                                                       
 

Proposed Multi-Use Facility – constructed on same site 

 



 
 
 
 
 

Utah State Building Board 
 
 
 

Gary R. Herbert 
Governor 3120 State Office Building 

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 
Phone (801) 538-3010 
Fax (801) 538-3844 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Utah State Building Board 
From: Jeff Reddoor 
Date: December 6, 2017 
Subject: Prioritization of FY19 Land Banking Requests 

 

The Board will prioritize the following FY19 Land Banking requests: 
 
1. State Courts – Sixth District Courthouse Manti Land Bank 
State Funding Request: $250,000 

 
2. Department of Public safety: Utah Fire and Rescue Academy Relocation Land Bank 
State Funding Request: $3,250,000



 
 
 
 
 

Utah State Building Board 
 
 
 

Gary R. Herbert 
Governor 3120 State Office Building 

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 
Phone (801) 538-3010 
Fax (801) 538-3844 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Utah State Building Board 
From: Jeff Reddoor 
Date: December 6, 2017 
Subject: Recommendation of FY19 Non-State Funded Capital Development Requests 

 

The following FY19 Non-State Funded Capital Development requests will be reviewed for 
recommendation to the Legislature.  
 
1. Department of Alcohol Beverage Control: Pleasant Grove – Lehi Market Area Store 

Estimated Cost: $5,451,791 
2. Department of Alcohol Beverage Control: Reconstruction of Store 4 – Foothill 

Estimated Cost: $6,500,000 
3. Weber State University: Davis Campus Computer and Automotive Engineering Building 

Estimated Cost: $17,604,662 
4. University of Utah: South Campus Student Housing and Dining Services 

Estimated Cost: $105,217,000. 
5. University of Utah: Research Addition to Orthopaedic Center 

Estimated Cost: $2,895,000 
6. Salt Lake Community College: Jordan Campus Student Center 

Estimated Cost: $25,684,589 
7. Utah State University: Phase II Space Dynamic Lab Building 

Estimated Cost: $31,309,900 
 



Utah State Building Board 
 

 
 
Gary R. Herbert    

            Governor 4110 State Office Building 
 Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 

 Phone  (801) 538-3018 
 Fax  (801) 538-3267 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Utah State Building Board 
From: Jeff Reddoor, Building Board Director 
Date: December 6, 2017 
Subject: Five Year Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation for Rule R23-13, 

State of Utah Parking Rules for Facilities Managed by the Division of 
Facilities Construction and Management 

Presenter: Mike Kelley, Assistant Attorney General 
  
 
The Utah Rulemaking Act, Utah Code Ann. Section 63G-3-305 requires each agency to review 
its rules within five years of each rule's original enactment, and then within five-year intervals.  
To comply with the review requirement, the agency must submit a "Five-Year Notice of Review 
and Statement of Continuation" for each of its rules.  Otherwise, the rules will expire, become 
unenforceable, and will be removed from the Utah Administrative Code.   
 
The attached Rule R23-13, State of Utah Parking Rules for Facilities Managed by the Division of 
Facilities Construction and Management, is due for review; and therefore, the "Five Year Notice 
of Review and Statement of Continuation" must be filed with the Division of Administrative 
Rules on or before February 20, 2018.    
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board authorize the filing of the "Five Year Notice of Review and 
Statement of Continuation" for Rule R23-13 at the scheduled Board meeting on December 6, 
2017.   
 
Background: 
Rule R23-13, establishes standards for parking at State facilities which are managed by the 
Division of Facilities Construction and Management.  This rule is authorized under Subsection 
63A-5-204, which authorizes the Executive Director of the Department of Administrative 
Services to adopt rules governing traffic flow and vehicle parking on state grounds surrounding 
facilities management by DFCM, and under Subsection 53-1-109, authorizing DFCM to enforce 
traffic rules.  A copy of Rule R23-13 is attached. 
 
JR: cn 
Attachment: Copy of Utah Administrative Code Rule R23-13 



R23.  Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and 
Management. 
R23-13.  State of Utah Parking Rules for Facilities Managed by the 
Division of Facilities Construction and Management. 
R23-13-1.  Purpose. 
 This Rule establishes standards for parking at State facilities 
which are managed by the Division of Facilities Construction and 
Management. 
 
R23-13-2.  Authority. 
 This Rule is authorized under Subsection 63A-5-204, which 
authorizes the executive director of the Department of Administrative 
Services to adopt rules governing traffic flow and vehicle parking 
on state grounds surrounding facilities managed by DFCM, and under 
Subsection 53-1-109, authorizing DFCM to enforce traffic rules. 
 
R23-13-3.  Policy. 
 (1)  The following rules pertaining to parking vehicles on 
grounds surrounding state facilities have been prepared in accordance 
with Subsections 63A-5-204 and 53-1-109. 
 (2)  In preparing these rules specific attention has been given 
to the appearance of the grounds, presentation of the grounds at each 
facility to visitors, and optimal utilization of the parking areas 
at each facility for visitors, tourists, employees and individuals 
with disabilities. 
 
R23-13-4.  General Rules and Information. 
 (1)  State of Utah Traffic Rules and Regulations, Title 41, 
Chapter 6, shall apply to all traffic using facilities under the 
management of the Division of Facilities Construction and Management. 
 (2)  Painted curb color codes, intersection parking clearance, 
and all other traffic control markings shall conform with the State 
of Utah Traffic Rules and Regulations and all other applicable 
ordinances. 
 (3)  All facilities under the direct management of the Division 
of Facilities Construction and Management shall have signs at main 
entrances designating public parking areas, employee parking, special 
needs parking, loading-unloading areas, bus parking areas and 
overnight parking areas. 
 (4)  Employees with permanent disabilities - employees in this 
category displaying the disability license plate or disability parking 
permit shall be assigned parking in close proximity to their work 
at each facility. 
 (5)  Employees with temporary disability - upon request an 
employee in this category may be allowed, by special permit, to park 
in disabled priority and public areas.  The Division of Facilities 
Construction and Management should be contacted for this privilege. 
 (6)  Overnight parking: 
 (a)  Those employees who must leave vehicles at any facility 
are urged to contact facility designated security personnel to provide 
license numbers and expected return dates for security purposes. 
 (b)  A designated parking area shall be established at all 
facilities managed by DFCM for employees to utilize for overnight 



parking between November 1 and April 1.  Employees using this parking 
area shall be required to notify facility designated security 
personnel regarding the use of said parking area.  Due to snow removal 
needs any vehicles parked outside of this designated area shall be 
subject to impoundment. 
 
R23-13-5.  Designated Parking Areas. 
 (1)  Employee and visitor parking - designated parking areas 
for reserved parking and general parking for employees and visitors 
shall be noted on facilities signs as described above. 
 (2)  Parking for the disabled - designated parking stalls, 
reserved exclusively for automobiles, including vans, displaying 
disability license plates or permits, shall be provided in all 
necessary parking areas.  All parking areas will meet the minimum 
number of reserved stalls required by state and federal laws, rules 
and regulations governing public services and accessibility for 
individuals with disabilities. 
 (3)  Employees with permanent disabilities - employees in this 
category displaying the disability license plate or disability parking 
permit or who justify specific need shall be assigned a parking stall 
in close proximity to their work at all facilities. 
 (4)  Employees with temporary disabilities - an employee in this 
category may request a special permit to park in a disability priority 
stall or a reserved stall in a public area.  The Department/Division 
Directors of the employee with a disability shall contact the Division 
of Facilities Construction and Management for this privilege.  The 
Director shall provide the Division of Facilities Construction and 
Management Building Manager with the following information concerning 
the request:  1) type of disability; 2) length of time special permit 
will be required; 3) description of vehicle and license plate 
information. 
 
R23-13-6.  Parking Restrictions. 
 (1)  General. 
 (a)  Parking is prohibited in the following areas: 
 (i)  Areas with red curb or otherwise posted are "No Parking"; 
 (ii)  All reserved areas for appropriate vehicles only; 
 (iii)  All "Disability Only" zones will be strictly enforced; 
 (iv)  Areas reserved for state vehicles are restricted for that 
use only; 
 (v)  In front of any public stairs or entrance or blocking any 
public walkways; 
 (vi)  Bus zones. 
 (b)  Limited parking: 
 (i)  Loading dock parking, where applicable, shall be limited 
to short-term delivery and service vehicles only, except as otherwise 
specifically marked in the dock areas. 
 (ii)  Vehicles left sitting more than seven days will be 
considered abandoned and will be towed away, unless arrangements are 
made with the facility designated security personnel. 
 (c)  The following areas shall be designated tow away zones.  
Any violating vehicle parking in these areas are subject to tow away 
at the owner's expense: 



 (i)  Vehicles in front of or blocking any public stairs, building 
entrance, sidewalk or walkway; vehicles parking in or blocking any 
fire lane; 
 (ii)  No vehicles, including service, delivery, or otherwise, 
shall park on any walkways; 
 (d)  Construction or long-term service vehicle parking shall 
be arranged as needed by contacting the Division of Facilities 
Construction and Management's Building Manager and the facility 
designated security personnel. 
 
R23-13-7.  Enforcement. 
 (1)  All traffic and parking signs and markings shall be strictly 
enforced by frequent observation and monitoring by facility designated 
security personnel. 
 (2)  Facility designated security personnel shall be authorized 
to issue citations or other enforcement actions as may be necessary 
for parking control and regulation at all facilities. 
 (3)  Those security personnel having full authority as peace 
officers shall enforce the State of Utah Traffic Rules and Regulations 
in their entirety including accident investigation, as well as parking 
restrictions established pursuant to these rules. 
 (4)  Enforcement of these rules shall be accomplished in a 
prudent, effective manner including the following procedures: 
 (a)  Issuance of citation for violation and subsequent payment 
of fine; 
 (b)  Towing of any vehicle violating rules as listed above at 
owner's expense; 
 (c)  Reporting employees who consistently disregard the rules 
to their respective department or division head for discipline; 
discipline for constant offenders should include a notice of the 
discipline in the employee's personnel file. 
 (5)  Fine amounts shall be those set under the jurisdiction of 
the facility designated security personnel. 
 
R23-13-8.  Right to Waive Rules. 
 Notwithstanding any rule stated in this document, the Division 
of Facilities Construction and Management reserves the right to waive 
any or all of these parking rules if it is deemed by the Division 
of Facilities Construction and Management to be in the best interest 
or temporary convenience of the State. 
 
KEY:  transportation law, parking facilities* 
Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment:  1994 
Notice of Continuation:  February 20, 2018 
Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law:  63A-5-204; 53-1-109 
 
 



Utah State Building Board 
 

 
 
Gary R. Herbert    

            Governor 4110 State Office Building 
 Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 

 Phone  (801) 538-3018 
 Fax  (801) 538-3267 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Utah State Building Board 
From: Jeff Reddoor, Building Board Director 
Date: December 6, 2017 
Subject: Five Year Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation for Rule R23-22, 

General Procedures for Acquisition and Selling of Real Property 
Presenter: Mike Kelley, Assistant Attorney General 
  
 
The Utah Rulemaking Act, Utah Code Ann. Section 63G-3-305 requires each agency to review 
its rules within five years of each rule's original enactment, and then within five-year intervals.  
To comply with the review requirement, the agency must submit a "Five-Year Notice of Review 
and Statement of Continuation" for each of its rules.  Otherwise, the rules will expire, become 
unenforceable, and will be removed from the Utah Administrative Code.   
 
The attached Rule R23-22, General Procedures for Acquisition and Selling of Real Property, is 
due for review; and therefore, the "Five Year Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation" 
must be filed with the Division of Administrative Rules on or before February 20, 2018.    
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board authorize the filing of the "Five Year Notice of Review and 
Statement of Continuation" for Rule R23-22 at the scheduled Board meeting on December 6, 
2017.   
 
Background: 
Rule R23-22, under the authority of the Board, defines the procedures of the Division of 
Facilities Construction and Management for acquisition and selling of real property.  This rule is 
authorized under Subsection 63A-5-103(1) (e), which directs the Building Board to make rules 
necessary for the discharge of the duties of the Division of Facilities Construction and 
Management.  There are two non-substantive changes to the rule.  A copy of Rule R23-22 is 
attached. 
 
JR: cn 
Attachment: Copy of Utah Administrative Code Rule R23-22 



R23.  Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and 
Management. 
R23-22.  General Procedures for Acquisition and Selling of Real 
Property. 
R23-22-1.  Purpose. 
 This rule defines the procedures of the Division of Facilities 
Construction and Management for acquisition and selling of real 
property. 
 
R23-22-2.  Authority. 
 (1)  This rule is authorized under Subsection 63A-5-103(12)(ea), 
which directs the Utah State Building Board to make rules necessary 
for the discharge of the duties of the Division of Facilities 
Construction and Management.  All actions under this rule that refer 
to the DFCM shall be undertaken by the Director of the Division of 
Facilities Construction and Management or the Director's duly 
authorized designee. 
 (2)  This rule is also authorized and intended to implement the 
requirements of Section 63A-5-401, as well as Subsection 
63A-5-103(12)(ec)(iii). 
 
R23-22-3.  Definitions. 
 (1)  Except as otherwise stated in this rule, the following 
definitions shall apply throughout this Rule as follows: 
 (a)  "Board" means the Utah State Building Board established 
pursuant to Section 63A-5-101. 
 (b)  "Director" means the Director of the Division or the 
Director's duly authorized designee. 
 (c)  "Division" means the Division of Facilities Construction 
and Management established pursuant to Section 63A-5-201. 
 (d)  "State Agency" means any agency of the State of Utah that 
the Division is legally responsible for assisting with real estate 
transactions under this Rule.  It may also include other public 
agencies when agreeable to the Director and consistent with applicable 
law. 
 
R23-22-4.  Policy. 
 It is the general policy of the Board that, except as otherwise 
allowed by the Utah Code, DFCM shall buy, sell or exchange real property 
in accordance with this Rule to ensure that the transaction is in the 
best interest of the State and that the value of the real property is 
congruent with the proposed price and other terms of the purchase, sale 
or exchange. 
 
R23-22-5.  Scope of This Rule. 
 (1)  This Rule shall apply to all purchases, sales, donations and 
exchanges of DFCM except as otherwise allowed by the Utah Code.  The 
requirements of this Rule shall also not apply to a contract or other 
written agreement prior to May 5, 2008. 
 (2)  This Rule contains a waiver provision in Rule R23-22-9 that 
is consistent with Section 63A-5-401. 
 (3)  Nothing in the rule shall prohibit DFCM from proceeding with 
easements, lot line and other minor, incidental adjustments with other 
State entities or other public/private persons or entities, as long 



as DFCM reasonably determines that such property is not historically 
significant after consultation with the State Historic Preservation 
Officer, that the transaction is in the public interest, and that the 
value of the transaction, as reasonably determined by DFCM, is less 
than $100,000. 
 
R23-22-6.  Requirements for Purchase, Accepting a Donation, or 
Exchanges of Real Property. 
 Unless waived under Rule R23-22-9, DFCM shall comply with the 
following in regard to the purchase, accepting a donation, or exchange 
of real property that is subject to this Rule: 
 (1)  Selection Process.  In accordance with State law, DFCM 
shall either perform the selection process or assist the State agency 
with the selection process.  The selection process must comply with 
applicable State laws and rules.  DFCM may use the services of a real 
estate professional in accordance with State law and selected pursuant 
to the Utah Procurement Code and applicable rules. 
 (2)  Financing Requirements.  As authorized by the Utah 
Legislature, DFCM shall assist, as appropriate with financing 
requirements, including, but not limited to, coordinating financing 
requirements through the State Building Ownership Authority, or other 
authorized bonding authority. 
 (3)  Document Preparation and Approvals.  In accordance with 
State law, DFCM shall negotiate, draft and execute the applicable Real 
Estate Contract and transaction documents with due consideration to 
the State agency's comments.  The State agency may be required by DFCM 
to be a signatory to the Contract.  Legal documents shall either be 
on a form approved by the Utah Attorney General or submitted for 
approval to the Utah Attorney General.  The same requirements shall 
apply to closing documents prepared by the title company. 
 (4)  Substantive Requirements.  Unless a provision below is 
waived under Rule R23-22-9, DFCM shall obtain and review the following: 
 (a)  Title Insurance.  For all real estate transactions, DFCM 
shall obtain a preliminary title report and an Owner's Policy of Title 
Insurance.  The Director may waive the obtaining of the Policy of Title 
Insurance for real estate transactions with an estimated value by DFCM 
of under $50,000 if the Director finds that the circumstances indicate 
that there is no potential title risk or if the transaction is between 
public entities. 
 (b)  Environmental Assessment.  A Phase I environmental 
Assessment or higher level environmental assessment is required. 
 (c)  Engineering Assessment.  DFCM shall obtain an engineering 
assessment of mechanical systems and structural integrity of 
improvements located on the property. 
 (d)  A study of available services to the subject property shall 
be conducted.  This includes an analysis of any required utilities, 
including water, sewer, gas, electricity and the like. 
 (e)  A geotechnical analysis shall be obtained. 
 (f)  A flood plain analysis shall be accomplished. 
 (g)  Drainage issues shall be studied. 
 (h)  Code Review.  DFCM shall review the real property to 
ascertain its suitability under all applicable codes, including but 
not limited to, the Americans with Disabilities Act, laws, regulations 
and requirements. 



 (i)  Appraisal.  Except for transactions where State law does 
not require a certain value to be established, the value used by DFCM 
in the negotiation shall be based upon an appraisal completed by an 
appraiser that is a state-certified general appraiser under Section 
61-2Bg-102 and when determined by the Director that it is in the 
interest of the State, the Director may require that the appraiser be 
a State of Utah licensed MAI appraiser. 
 (j)  Maintenance and Operation History.  DFCM shall obtain, if 
reasonably available, an analysis of past maintenance and operational 
expenses. 
 (k)  Land Use Information.  DFCM shall obtain, if reasonably 
available, the plat map, zoning and planning information. 
 (l)  Survey.  DFCM shall obtain an ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey, 
current revision, of the subject property.  An ALTA survey shall not 
be required if an ALTA survey has already been performed within the 
past 12 months unless otherwise determined by DFCM; 
 (m)  Historic Assessment.  DFCM shall undertake an historic 
property assessment under Section 9-8-404; and 
 (n)  Other.  DFCM shall also comply with other requirements 
determined necessary by law, rule, regulation or by DFCM. 
 
R23-22-7.  Determination of Surplus Real Property. 
 (1)  In accordance with State law, DFCM may recommend that 
certain real property be declared as surplus. 
 (2)  If DFCM estimates that the value of the real property is less 
than $100,000, then DFCM need only notify the Executive Director of 
the Department of Administrative Services prior to any declaration of 
surplus or disposition of the real property.  DFCM shall also consult 
with the State Historic Preservation Office prior to any such 
declaration or disposition if the property is historically 
significant. 
 (3)  If DFCM estimates that the value of the real property is 
$100,000 or more, then the DFCM shall notify the Director of the 
Department of Administrative Services as well as the staff of the 
Board, as well as receive approval from the Board prior to any 
declaration of surplus or disposition of the real property.  The Board 
may declare the property surplus after considering the following: 
 (a)  the recommendation and any comments by the Division; 
 (b)  the input from state agencies and institutions, including, 
but not limited to, whether any State agency or institution has a need 
for the subject property; 
 (c)  any input from concerned persons or entities; 
 (d)  the appraised value of the property; and 
 (e)  whether the property is historically significant.  The 
property shall be considered historically significant if the real 
property, structures, statues or other improvements on the real 
property, is listed on the National Register of Historic Places or the 
State Register, or if the Board determines that it is historically 
significant after considering input from the State Historic 
Preservation Officer and others that have relevant input at the Board 
meeting. 
 (4)  If the Utah Legislature directs that the DFCM sell the 
property, then it shall be deemed as declared surplus under this Rule 
without the need for any Board approval. 



 
R23-22-8.  Detailed Disposition Procedures. 
 After the appropriate determination is made that the real 
property is surplus, DFCM shall endeavor to sell the surplus real 
property on the open market, unless such property is to be conveyed 
to another State agency or public entity in accordance with applicable 
law or if DFCM is otherwise directed by the Utah State Legislature.  
DFCM may use the services of a real estate professional in accordance 
with State law and selected pursuant to the Utah Procurement Code and 
applicable rules.  The sale shall be processed as follows: 
 (1)  Approvals.  DFCM shall confirm that all necessary approvals 
have been sought for the declaration of surplus property. 
 (2)  Appraisal.  Except for transaction where State law does not 
require a certain value be established or when the Director of DFCM 
estimates that the value of the property is less than $100,000, the 
value used by DFCM in the sale shall be based upon an appraisal 
completed by an appraiser that is a State of Utah certified general 
appraiser under Title 61, Chapter 2g, of the Utah Code and when 
determined by the Director that it is in the interest of the State, 
the Director may require that the appraiser be a State of Utah licensed 
MAI appraiser. 
 (3)  Listing Price.  DFCM shall establish a listing price based 
on the appraisal or, if no appraisal is required, based upon DFCM's 
knowledge of prevailing market conditions and other circumstances 
customarily used in the industry for such sales. 
 (4)  Advertise. 
 (a)  When not using a real estate agent, the property shall be 
reasonably identified and placed in a newspaper of general circulation 
throughout the State of Utah, including the area of the subject 
property, for a period of no less than ninety (90) calendar days.  At 
the discretion of the Director, publication may also occur on the DFCM 
website and in a local or regional publication.  DFCM shall set a time 
deadline for the submission of bids. 
 (b)  When using a Real Estate Agent, in lieu of the advertising 
referred to in Rule R23-22-8(4)(a) above, advertising may be through 
a customary service used by the real estate agent. 
 (5)  Award of Contract.  DFCM shall endeavor to enter into a 
contract with the bidder/offeror that provides the best value to the 
State of Utah taking into account the price, other terms and factors 
related to the sale.  If the contract is with a person that does not 
have the highest bidding/offered price, then DFCM shall file a written 
justification statement describing the circumstances in which the 
selected bidder/offeror represents the best value to the State of Utah. 
 (6)  Document Preparation and Approvals.  In accordance with 
State law, DFCM shall negotiate, draft and execute the applicable Real 
Estate Contract or transaction documents with due consideration to the 
State agency's comments.  The State agency may be required by DFCM to 
be a signatory to the Contract.  Legal documents shall either be on 
a form approved by the Utah Attorney General or submitted for approval 
to the Utah Attorney General.  The same requirements shall apply to 
closing documents prepared by the title company. 
 
R23-22-9.  Waiver for Requirements, Other Than R23-22-6. 
 (1)  The requirements under Rule R23-22-7 may not be waived. 



 (2)  To the extent allowed by law, any provision of this Rule 
R23-22, other than Rule R23-22-7, may be waived by the DFCM Director 
when the adherence to the provision of the rule is not economically 
efficient or other special circumstances are documented which indicate 
that the enforcement of the rule would not be in the public interest. 
 
KEY:  procedures, selling, surplus, real property 
Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment:  November 21, 2014 
Notice of Continuation:  February 20, 2018 
Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law:  63A-5-103; 
63A-5-401 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

Utah State Building Board 
 
 
 

Gary R. Herbert 
Governor 3120 State Office Building 

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 
Phone (801) 538-3010 
Fax (801) 538-3844 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Utah State Building Board 
From: Ken Nye, University of Utah 
 Ben Berrett, Utah State University 
Date: December 6, 2017 
Subject: Administrative Reports for the University of Utah and Utah State University 

 
 

Attached for your review are the Administrative Reports for the University of Utah and Utah State 
University for November and December of 2017. 
 
Attachments: 
Report for U of U 
Report for USU





 

Chief Design & Construction Officer 
1795 East South Campus Dr, Room 201F 

V. Randall Turpin University Services Building 
Salt Lake City, UT  84112-9404 

(801) 581-6510 
FAX (801) 581-6081 

 
 
November 22, 2017 
 
 
Mr. Jeff Reddoor, Director 
Utah State Building Board  
State Office Building Room 4110  
Salt Lake City, UT 84114 
 
Subject:  U of U Administrative Reports for the December 6, 2017 Building Board Meeting. 
 
Dear Jeff: 
 
The following is a summary of the administrative reports for the U of U for the period  
October 24, 2017 – November 17, 2017.  Please include this in the packet for the December 6, 2017 
Building Board meeting. 
 

Professional Services Agreements (Page 1) 
The Professional Services Agreements awarded during this period consist of: 
13 Design Agreements, 3 Planning/ Study/Other Agreements. 
 
No significant items. 
 
Construction Contracts (Page 2) 
The Construction Contracts awarded during this period consist of: 
0 New Space Contracts, 7 Remodeling Contracts, 0 Site Improvement Contracts. 
 
Items 6 and 7; Projects 22128, HCI Level 1 Grossing Lab and 22130, HCI Level 3 Anatomic Pathology 
While these are separate projects in every way, they are happening at the same time in the Huntsman 
Cancer Institute Building.  In order to avoid coordination issues with two contractors in the same building 
at the same time (although on different floors), the bidding of these projects was coordinated to result in 
the same contractor being selected for both projects. 
 
Report of Project Reserve Fund Activity (Page 3) 
 
Increases:   
Increases totaling $32,748 reflect residual balances in capital improvement projects. This is transferred to 
the Project Reserve per statute. 
 
Decreases:  
None 
 
Balance: 
The balance of $797,480 is considered adequate to meet anticipated demands for currently authorized 
projects. 
 
 
 



 

   

Mr. Jeff Reddoor, Building Board Director  
November 22, 2017 
Page 2 
 
Report of Contingency Reserve Fund (Page 4) 
 
Increases:   
None. 
 
Decreases: 
The small decrease of $8,585 covers several small unforeseen conditions and design errors. 
 
Balance: 
Our analysis indicates that the current balance of $3,164,718 is adequate to complete the projects that 
have been authorized and it does not reflect an excess balance.  The balance is currently at a high point as 
FY18 funding has been moved into the Contingency Reserve and the FY18 projects have not yet started 
construction. 
 
Representatives from the University of Utah will attend the Building Board meeting to address any 
questions the Board may have. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Kenneth E. Nye 
Deputy Chief Design & Construction Officer 
University of Utah 
 
Enclosures 
 
 
cc:  University of Utah Trustees 
       Jim Russell, Director DFCM 



Page 1

Professional Services Agreements

Awarded From October 24, 2017 - November 17, 2017

Item 
Number

Project 
Number Project Name Firm Name Project Budget Contract Amount

Design
1 21945 Generator 4 Demolition Design RMH Group 1,986,820$        98,800$                 
2 21949 Park Building Data Center Fire Protection Upgrade Spectrum Engineers 192,112$           20,000$                 
3 22018 Sidewalk Improvements Mario Capecchi Dr. and Ft. Douglas Talisman Civil Consultants LLC 1,161,100$        64,950$                 
4 22128 HCI Level 1 Remodel - Grossing Lab Architectural Nexus 663,081$           43,699$                 
5 22130 HCI Phase 1 level 3 remodel  - Anatomic Pathology Architectural Nexus 950,000$           63,747$                 
6 22133 Sutton Student Advising Center GSBS PC DBA GSBS Architects 70,000$             7,190$                   
7 22138 INC Lab Remodel NJRA Architects Inc. 140,000$           15,950$                 
8 22153 PA Program Relocation to 421 Wakara Way GSBS PC DBA GSBS Architects 777,132$           48,965$                 
9 22154 601 UMC Fort Douglas Remodel Gould Plus Douglas Architects 144,000$           12,150$                 
10 70150 HCH Level 2 Infusion Area Remodel Architectural Nexus 507,280$           24,820$                 
11 70166 Emergency Dept. Gold POD Renovation Architectural Nexus 54,340$             54,340$                 
12 70169 Pharmacy Script Center Architectural Nexus 104,400$           9,024$                   
13 70170 HCI 2 South Conference remodel Architectural Nexus 240,000$           12,700$                 

Planning/Study/ Other
14 22139 Redwood Clinic Mechanical System Analysis Van Boerum and Frank Associates  $       3,000,000  $                  7,385 
15 21945 Generator 4 Demolition - Abatement Support Terracon Consultants 1,986,820$        90,200$                 
16 21504 School of Medicine and MREB Demolition GSBS PC DBA GSBS Architects 500,000$           173,605$               



Page 2

Construction Contracts

Awarded From October 24, 2017 - November 17, 2017

Item 
Number

Project 
Number Project Name Firm Name  Project Budget  Contract 

Amount 

Construction - New Space

1 22015 University of Utah Health Signage replacement Young Electric Sign Company / YESCO 2,710,000$       853,474$            
2 21920 Signage for Volleyball Young Electric Sign Company / YESCO 572,517$          20,451$              
3 70111 Hospital Aesthetics Upgrade Jacobsen Construction Company 2,000,000$       1,590,268$         
4 22117 Polycarbonate Replacement on Greenhouse Bay 2 Pro Grower Supply 70,748$            62,748$              
5 70126 UHOSP MICU Code Bio Jacobsen Construction Company 885,245$          800,000$            
6 22128 HCI Level 1 Remodel - Grossing Lab Slider Construction Inc 663,081$          270,436$            
7 22130 HCI Level 3 Remodel - Anatomic Pathology Slider Construction Inc 950,000$          219,608$            

   Construction - Site Improvement

Construction - Remodeling



Page 3

University Of Utah
Report Of Project Reserve Fund Activity
For the Period of October 24, 2017 to November 17, 2017

PROJECT PROJECT TITLE TRANSFER DESCRIPTION FOR % OF
NUMBER AMOUNT CONTINGENCY TRANSFER CONSTR.

BUDGET
BEGINNING BALANCE 764,732.08   

INCREASES TO PROJECT RESERVE FUND:
21169 John Price Museum of Fine Art Humidity Problem 22,114.29       Residual funds at project closeout 1.06%
21700 Eyring Chemistry Infill Section Fumehood & HVAC Upgrade 10,633.39       Residual funds at project closeout 1.60%

DECREASES TO PROJECT RESERVE FUND:

 None 

CURRENT BALANCE OF PROJECT RESERVE: 797,479.76   



page 4

University Of Utah
Report Of Contingency Reserve Fund Activity
For the Period of October 24, 2017 to November 17, 2017

PROJ. NO. DESCRIPTION CURRENT TOTAL % OF PROJECT
TRANSFERS TRANSFERS CONSTR. STATUS

 FROM BUDGET
CONTINGENCY

BEGINNING BALANCE 3,173,303.21

INCREASES TO CONTINGENCY RESERVE FUND
None

DECREASES TO CONTINGENCY RESERVE FUND

NEW CONSTRUCTION
None

REMODELING
21824 Marriott Library HVAC Controls Upgrade (8,585.40)            8,585.40           0.36% Construction

ENDING BALANCE 3,164,717.81





 
 
 

1445 Old Main Hill           Logan, UT  84322-1445            Ph: (435) 797-1146            Fax: (435) 797-0710           www.usu.edu/vpbus 

November 24, 2017 
 
Jeff Reddoor, Building Board Manager  
Division of Facilities Construction 
   and Management 
State Office Building Room 4110 
PO Box 141160 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-1284 
 
Dear Jeff: 
 
SUBJECT: USU Administrative Reports for the December 2017 Building Board Meeting 
 
The following is a summary of the administrative reports for USU for the period to 10/27/17 to 11/24/17. 
  
Professional Contracts, 3 contracts issued (Page 1) 
Comments are provided on the report. 
 
Construction Contracts, 8 contracts issued (Pages 2) 
Comments are provided on the report. 
 
Report of Contingency Reserve Fund (Page 3) 
One project contributed to and 3 projects needed funds from the contingency reserve fund during this 
reporting period.  Based on an internal risk assessment, the University finds this fund’s balance to be 
adequate. 
 
Report of Project Reserve Fund Activity (Page 4) 
One project contributed to the project reserve fund during this reporting period. Based on an internal risk 
assessment, the University finds this fund’s balance to be adequate. 
 
Current Delegated Projects List (Pages 5-7) 
Of USU’s 90 projects, 10 are pending, 13 are in the design/study phase, 39 are in construction, 23 are 
substantially complete and 5 are complete. The five projects completed during this period were Bus. Bldg. 
East Office Remodel, Classroom/Auditorium Upgrades FY15, OM Reroof South Wing, Romney Stadium 
Scoreboard and Student Living Center Snack Shop.   
 
Representatives from Utah State University will attend the Building Board meeting to address any 
questions the Board may have. 
       

Sincerely,       
 

       
 
David T. Cowley 

      Vice President for 
        Business and Finance 
DTC/ah 
c:  Kimberly Henrie 
     Jim Russell 



Page 1 of 7

Project Name Firm Name A/E Budget Fee Amount Comments

1 BCC Trail & Historical Bldg Cache Landmark $32,405.00 $32,405.00 Design services

MISCELLANEOUS CONTRACTS

2 Champ/OM Hill Sewer Line Coats & Coats $5,000.00 $2,200.00 Sewer line investigation

3 Health, LS, Code, Asbestos FY17 Dixon Information $132,416.00 $60.00 Bulk Samples

Professional Contracts
Awarded From 10/27/17 to 11/24/17



Page 2 of 7

Project Firm Name Design Firm Const Budget Contract Amt Comments

1 Parking Lot Paving FY18 Tom Stuart Construction USU Facilities Planning $373,455.00 $20,000.00 Pave parking lot Skaggs
   and Design

2 Health, LS, Code, Asbestos FY18 Basin I & E USU Facilities Planning $139,099.00 $17,923.00 ADA door openers Roosevelt
   and Design

3 Building Commissioning FY14 CCI Mechanical USU Facilities Planning $189,146.00 $12,141.00 Automation and controls BNR
   and Design

   MISCELLANEOUS CONTRACTS

4 Medium Voltage Upgrade FY18 SEL $1,385,182.00 $21,000.00 Underground fault indicators

5 South Farm Fire Lane Hydrants FY16 Rocky Mountain Power $202,002.00 $9,610.00 Remove light poles

6 Health, LS, Code, Asbestos FY17 Eagle Environmental $132,416.00 $6,173.00 Asbestos removal HPER hallway, UWRL 111S

7 Kaysville Bldg Addition Standard Plumbing Supply $412,714.00 $5,000.00 Landscape sprinkler system

8 South Farm Fire Lane Hydrants FY16 Home Depot $202,002.00 $1,209.00 Electrical vehicle charger

Construction Contracts
Awarded From 10/27/17 to 11/24/17



Page 3 of 7

Total
Transfers % to %

Current To (From) Construction Completed
Project Title Transfers Contingency Budget Project Status (Paid)

BEGINNING BALANCE $103,674.10

INCREASES TO CONTINGENCY RESERVE FUND
Campus Wide Metering 8,767.00 8,767.00 9.50% New project

DECREASES FROM CONTINGENCY RESERVE FUND
SE Sidewalks & Safety Lighting (9,799.29) (9,799.29) 1.27% Construction 70.10%
   (curb cut and planting, wire replacement)
OM Reroof South Wing (8,603.51) (50,723.43) 7.01% Complete 100.00%
   (cupolas removal, construction & repair)
PDP Air Handling Units (1,852.65) (38,710.97) 13.49% Sub Complete 90.56%
   (equipment removal, window sealant)

ENDING BALANCE $92,185.65

Report of Contingency Reserve Fund
From 10/27/17 to 11/24/17



Page 4 of 7

% of
Transfer Construction

Project Title Amount Description Budget

BEGINNING BALANCE $584,958.79

INCREASES TO PROJECT RESERVE FUND
   Classroom Auditorium Upgrades FY15 3,127.85 Close project 1.23%

DECREASES TO PROJECT RESERVE FUND
   None

ENDING BALANCE $588,086.64

Report of Project Reserve Fund Activity
From 10/27/17 to 11/24/17



Page 5 of 7

 

Project Project
Number Project Name Phase Budget

CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT/IMPROVEMENT
A28999 Building Commissioning FY14 Sub Completion 196,296            
A29004 Emergency Generator FY14 Sub Completion 250,390            
A31321 Classroom/Auditorium Upgrade FY15 Complete 272,917            
A31325 Emergency Generator FY15 Pending 229,872            
A31328 HVAC Controls Upgrade FY15 Pending 228,311            
A31333 Planning & Design FY15 Sub Completion 175,075            
A31334 Sign System FY15 Sub Completion 47,193              
A31335 Site & Safety Lighting Construction 322,525            
A33654 Romney Stadium Scoreboard Complete 2,680,347         
A34107 Kaysville Building Addition Sub Completion 3,242,756         
A34283 Chilled Water Infrastructure FY16 Sub Completion 357,878            
A34284 Classroom/Auditorium Upgrades FY16 Construction 292,487            
A34285 Concrete Replacement FY16 Sub Completion 243,096            
A34287 Health, LS, Code, Asbestos FY16 Sub Completion 191,004            
A34290 Medium Voltage Upgrade FY16 Sub Completion 1,181,875         
A34294 Planning & Design FY16 Sub Completion 129,790            
A34296 South Farm Fire Lane/Hydrants FY16 Construction 432,586            
A34298 UBC Infrastructure Improvements Sub Completion 1,193,514         
A34299 Univ Inn/Widstoe Steam Line Replacement Sub Completion 75,000              
A34300 VCT Tile Replacement in Hallways Construction 331,255            
A34301 Vet Science Electrical Upgrade FY16 Design 98,753              
A35569 Townhouse Stucco Proj Bldg 3  Pending 139,470            
A35676 Merrill Cazier Lib Testing Ctr  Construction 2,108,650         
A35677 PDP Air Handling Units  Sub Completion 429,879            
A35971 PDP Refreshment Construction 793,929            
A36118 Utility Meter Upgrades FY16 Design 91,500              
A36388 North Core Utilities Replacement & Tunnel Expansion Sub Completion 3,548,060         
A36468 Hydraulics Lab Landscape FY17 Construction 93,033              
A36469 Medium Voltage Upgrade FY17 Construction 1,268,163         
A36734 Classroom Upgrades FY17  Construction 295,598            

11/24/17
Current Delegated Projects List



Page 6 of 7

A36735 Concrete Replacement FY17  Sub Completion 380,194            
A36736 Bike Racks/Site Furn FY17 Construction 45,662              
A36738 Health, LS, Code, Asbestos FY17  Construction 139,916            
A36740 FAV Photo Lab Safety Ventilation  Construction 370,524            
A36741 Planning & Design FY17 Design/Study 85,457              
A36742 Univ Inn to Widstoe Steamline-Construction  Sub Completion 1,022,331         
A37078 FAV 210/215 Remodel Phase II  Sub Completion 151,007            
A37302 South Farm New Dairy Barn  Construction 2,272,003         
A37631 Student Living Center Snack Shop Complete 12,306              
A38008 Blue Square Parking Expansion Construction 559,564            
A38143 Student Organic Farm Facility Design 146,666            
A38144 Bus Bldg East Office Remodel Complete 614,972            
A38594 Lillywhite Interior Remodel Design 1,686,568         
A38598 Edith Bowen Playground Construction 413,300            
A38666 Access Control FY18 Construction 526,749            
A38777 IC Irrigation Trunk Line Construction 394,141            
A38903 Education Suite 109 Remodel Construction 396,434            
A38923 Animal Science Math Remodel Sub Completion 154,110            
A38970 Aggie Village Detention System Sub Completion 398,496            
A38975 OM Reroof South Wing Complete 785,565            
A38988 Univ Inn Slab & PTT Repair Sub Completion 232,015            
A39004 HPER Admin/Nursing Remodel Construction 455,822            
A39185 Medium Voltage Upgrade FY18 Construction 1,493,182         
A39186 Planning & Design FY18 Design/Study 175,000            
A39187 Health, LS, Code, Asbestos FY18 Construction 137,637            
A39188 Concrete Replacement FY18 Construction 381,255            
A39189 Bike Racks/Site Furn FY18 Construction 54,795              
A39190 Sign System FY18 Pending 45,662              
A39191 Classroom Upgrades FY18 Construction 183,907            
A39192 Stairs Replacement N Terrace Construction 570,683            
A39193 NFS Lab Ventilation Replace Pending 950,154            
A39194 Parking Lot Paving FY18 Construction 415,455            
A39195 Parking Lot Repair & Seal Construction 138,027            
A39196 Champ/OM Hill Sewer Line Repl Design 1,299,200         
A39197 Water Lab Front Bridge Design 50,000              
A39198 SE Sidewalks & Safety Lighting Construction 792,213            
A39199 Eccles Bus Bldg Tower Reroof Sub Completion 164,797            
A39200 Water Lab  Boiler Replacement Sub Completion 354,741            
A39201 Research Greenhouse Boiler Rpl Construction 133,443            



Page 7 of 7

A39202 Lighting Control Upgrade Pending 69,209              
A39203 Campus Mapping Design 200,000            
A39204 Bio Tech Lab Controls Design 462,135            
A39205 NR Fire Alarm Upgrade Pending 138,418            
A39206 SDL Fire Alarm Upgrade Pending 166,101            
A39207 Ray B. West Reroof Construction 414,651            
A39502 SLC Campus Relocation Construction 4,945,295         
A40010 Education Atrium Remodel Construction 421,681            
A40132 TSC Small Roofs Construction 109,689            
A40454 Tooele Landscape Improvements Design 170,104            
A40460 Storm Water Retention Pond Construction 150,000            
A40585 Education 413 Remodel Pending 381,943            
A40762 Campus Wide Metering (NEW PROJECT) Pending 92,283              
A40823 BCC Trail & Historical Bldg (NEW PROJECT) Design 32,405              
C11461 USUE Infrastructure/Automation Upgrade Construction 461,857            
C11508 USUE Career Center Upgrades Sub Completion 1,071,941         
C11614 USUE Blanding Campus Mechanical FY16 Construction 45,662              
C11615 USUE Geary Theatre Bldg Upgrades Construction 7,103,037         
C11709 USUE Soccer Fields Construction 796,444            
C11714 USUE Site Lighting Phase 2 Construction 230,100            
C11781 USUE Blanding Housing Fire Safety Design 170,400            

TOTAL (90) $57,158,509



 
 
 
 
 

Utah State Building Board 
 
 
 

Gary R. Herbert 
Governor 3120 State Office Building 

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 
Phone (801) 538-3010 
Fax (801) 538-3844 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Utah State Building Board 
From: Kevin Griffin, UDOT Director of Maintenance 
Date: December 6, 2017 
Subject: Administrative Reports for UDOT 

 
 

The following is a summary of the administrative report for the Utah Department of Transportation 
for the period of April 2017 to December 2017. 
 
Attachments: 
Report for UDOT



 

 

 

Operations  Telephone (801) 965-4000  Facsimile (801) 965-4338  www.udot.utah.gov 
Calvin Rampton Complex  4501 South 2700 West  Mailing Address P.O. Box 148250  Salt Lake City, Utah  84114-1260   

     November 29, 2017 
 
Mr. Jeff Reddoor, Building Board Director 
Division of Facilities Construction and Management 
State Office Building, Room 4110 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114 
 
Subject:  Utah Department of Transportation Administrative Reports for the March 2017 Building 
Board Meeting. 
 
Dear Jeff: 
 
 The following is a summary of the administrative report for the Utah Department of 
Transportation for the period of April 2017 to December 2017.  Please include this in the packet for 
the March 1, 2017 Building Board meeting. 
 
New Architectural Contracts: 
 
  

 
 
 Advertise 4 Salt Storage Facilities 
  I-80 MP40 @ Knolls 
 Boulder Satellite Maintenance Station 
 Mt Carmel Maintenance Station 
 I-70 Exit 108 Lone Tree 
  
 

These 4 Salt Building projects came in $150,000 over the estimate.  UDOT has 
agreed to provide the additional funding to cover the bid.  Work to begin as soon as 
possible and be completed this fiscal year. 

  
 Beecher Walker and Associates 
 Design West 
 
 
 
 

Salt Lake West Maintenance Facility 
  

A new station location is currently being found due to contaminates in the soils at the initial 
proposed site.  3 new locations are being looked at. 

 
 
 



 

 

 

Operations  Telephone (801) 965-4000  Facsimile (801) 965-4338  www.udot.utah.gov 
Calvin Rampton Complex  4501 South 2700 West  Mailing Address P.O. Box 148250  Salt Lake City, Utah  84114-1260   

 
 
 
Construction Projects: 
 
Tie Fork Rest Area Leach Field 
 
The bid came in 250K above the estimate.  The difference was funded out of UDOT’s Land and 
Building funding. The work is currently being finished. This was an emergency project that needed to 
be done due to the potential environmental impacts of the failing original leach field. 
 
Cottonwood Maintenance Facility: 
 
Construction has begun on the new building.  Approximately 95% complete. 
 
 
Snowville Maintenance Facility: 
 
The Snowville Maintenance facility is currently under construction.  UDOT and DFCM advertised the 
project and the low bid was 700K above the estimate. Project was awarded to Hughes Construction. 
UDOT will make up the difference using available funds from the sale of the Clinton Maintenance 
Station and UDOT Code One funding if needed. 
 
 
Morgan Maintenance Station: 
 
The new Morgan Maintenance Station is 100% complete. The Region has moved into the new facility.  
The old Morgan Maintenance Station will be sold as soon as possible to provide funding for our next 
fiscal year projects. 
 
Monticello Port of Entry Inspection Building: 
 
The new inspection building is 100% complete and a Certificate of Occupancy is pending. 
 
Daniels Port of Entry Inspection Building: 
 
The new Daniels Port of Entry inspection building is 90% complete.  Construction should finish in 2 
weeks.  Certificate of Occupancy will follow shortly. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Operations  Telephone (801) 965-4000  Facsimile (801) 965-4338  www.udot.utah.gov 
Calvin Rampton Complex  4501 South 2700 West  Mailing Address P.O. Box 148250  Salt Lake City, Utah  84114-1260   

Report of Project Reserve Fund Activity 
 
Increases: 
None 
 
Decreases: 
None 
 
 
 
 
Report of Contingency Reserve Fund 
 
Increases: 
None 
 
Decreases: 
None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Representatives from Utah Department of Transportation will attend the Building Board 
meeting to present this information and address any questions the Board may have. 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
     Kevin E. Griffin, Director of Maintenance 
     Utah Department of Transportation 
 
Enclosures 
 
CC:  Ryan Ellsworth, Facilities Project Manager 



29-Nov-17

REGION 1 CENTRAL
$450,000 11/10/15 06/30/16 $494,378 $444,935 $494,378 Review Phase

$200,000 01/15/15 10/15/15 $239,567 $313,527 $239,567 Completed July 

$150,000 01/23/15 10/15/15 01/20/16 $172,615 $172,615 $172,615 Complete

$175,000 10/30/15 06/30/16 $205,810 $243,497 $239,983 Complete

Building for Tow Plow $150,000 02/25/14 09/30/14 $309,385 $298,527 $309,385  Complete
Station 3426 Spanish Fork

$150,000 10/20/15 06/30/16 $149,914 $156,360 $149,914 Complete

29-Nov-17

$200,000 02/26/15 5/302016 $284,056 $293,287 $284,056 Complete

$150,000 02/26/15 11/15/15 $169,164 $173,378 $169,164 CO Issued

$150,000 02/19/15 11/15/15 $207,863 $224,586 $207,863 Complete

Salt Storage Building
Station 4453 Moab

Salt Storage Building

Current 
Contract 

Expenditures
DESCRIPTION / LOCATION CONTRACT 

AMOUNT
ENGINEERS 
ESTIMATE

Station 3422B Levan

Station 4483A Garrison
Salt Storage Building

REGION 4 CENTRAL

ADVERTISE 
DATE

ADVERTISE 
DATE

Salt Storage Building

Salt Storage Building
MP 58 I-80

ENGINEERS 
ESTIMATE

Salt Storage Building

FY2018 BUILDING BOARD REPORT

FY2014/2015 LAND AND BUILDINGS PROGRAM

MP 99 I-80

REGION 3 CENTRAL

DESCRIPTION / LOCATION
EST 

COMP 
DATE

EST 
COMP 
DATE

Salt Storage Building

New Storage Building

REGION 2 CENTRAL

Region One Complex

Station 2421 Wendover

STATUS / 
COMMENTS

CURRENT 
CONTRACT 

AMOUNT

CONTRACT 
AMOUNT

ACTUAL 
COMP 
DATE

CURRENT 
CONTRACT 

AMOUNT

STATUS / 
COMMENTS

Current 
Contract 

Expenditures

ACTUAL 
COMP 
DATE



$250,000 10/05/15 06/30/16 08/22/16 $259,911 $249,740 $259,911 CO Issued

$50,000 10/26/15 06/30/16 08/22/16 $56,655 $67,453 $56,655 CO Issued

$600,000 07/15/17 06/30/18 $600,000 $20,000 $600,000 Project approx.  

$200,000 05/01/17 06/30/17 $200,000 $0 Bids closed 11/          

POE/MOTOR CARRIERS CENTRAL
$250,000 03/17/15 11/15/15 06/28/16 $398,981 $408,352 $398,981 CO Issued

Pintura
Salt Storage Building
New Harmony

Wendover POE
New Inspection Building

Tie Fork Septic Upgrade

Salt Storage Building Addition
Station 4484 Scipio

Salt Building Design (8 



Utah State Building Board 
 

 
 
Gary R. Herbert    

            Governor 4110 State Office Building 
 Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 

 Phone  (801) 538-3018 
 Fax  (801) 538-3267 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To  Utah State Building Board 
From:  Jeff Reddoor 
Date:  December 6, 2017 
Subject: Administrative Reports for DFCM 
Presenter: Jim Russell, DFCM Director 
 
The following is a summary of the Administrative Report for DFCM: 
 
Lease Report 
November: No significant items (Pages 1 - 5) 
December:  No significant items (Page 1 - 2) 
 
 
Professional Services Agreements 
November:  44 Agreements Issued (Pages 6 – 9) 
The Professional Services Agreements awarded during this period consist of: 
33 Design Agreements, 11 Planning/Study/Other Agreements. 
No significant items 
 
Item #19, Layton Courts Building window replacements 
Increased design costs will come from FY’19 Improvement Funds 
 
December:  24 Agreements Issued (Pages 3-4) 
The Professional Services Agreements awarded during this period consist of: 
18 Design Agreements, 6 Planning/Study/Other Agreements. 
No significant items 
 
 
Construction Contracts 
November:  60 Contracts Issued (Pages 10 - 14) 
The Construction Contracts awarded during this period consist of: 
2 New Space Contracts, 31 Remodeling Contracts, 6 Paving/Roofing Contracts, 21 Other 



 
Item #5, Draper Prison A-block HVAC Improvements  
Corrections is covering the balance of the construction contract over budget 
 
Item #40, DOT New Snowville Maintenance Station 
Project Reserve Funds were used to award this contract 
 
December:  22 Contracts Issued (Pages 5 - 6) 
The Construction Contracts awarded during this period consist of: 2 New Space Contracts, 12 
Remodeling Contracts, 5 Paving/Roofing Contracts, 3 Other. 
No significant items 
 
 
Report of Contingency Reserve Fund  
November:  (Page 15 - 34)  
Increases 
Increases are from budgeted contingency transfers and decrease change orders/modifications.     
 
Decreases, Capital Development 
Capital Development started period with $3,472,827 and ended with $5,449,511 with 
increase/adjustments of $2,846,816 and 5 transfers to projects totaling $870,132.  
 
University of Utah Crocker Science Center and the George Thomas Building Renovation  
This transfer of $311,552 covers the State’s share of change orders #12 and #13. See attached 
pages #16 - 19 for details and contract summary. 
 
Dixie ATC New Permanent Campus Building 
This transfer of $220,516 covers the State’s share of change order #11.  See attached pages #20 - 
21 for details and contract summary. 
 
SLCC Westpointe CTE Campus Building  
This transfer of $184,771 covers change order #10.  See attached pages #22 - 23 for details and 
contract summary. 
 
Ogden/Weber ATC Business Depot Bay 2 Buildout 
This transfer of $122,118 overs change order #8 - 12.  See attached pages #24 - 30 for details and 
contract summary. 
 
Decreases, Capital Improvement 
Capital Improvement started period with $4,970,875 and ended with $4,978,955, with 14 
increases of $416,782 and multiple transfers to projects totaling $408,702. 
 
DFCM Administration Budget 
This transfer of $84,300 is the annual transfer to the DFCM Admin Budget per Legislative 
Appropriation.   
 



State Library Building HVAC Upgrade 
This transfer of $80,500 covers change order #1.  See attached page #31 for details and contract 
summary. 
 
Bridgerland ATC Brigham City Blocks Building Improvements & ADA Upgrades 
This transfer of $66,007 covers change order #1.  See attached pages #32 - 33 for details and 
contract summary. 
 
Ogden Schools for the Deaf and Blind Card Access System, Upgrade Fire Panels 
This transfer of $36,439 covers change order #1.  See attached page #34 for details and contract 
summary. 
 
December:  (Pages 7 – 31) 
Increases 
Increases are from budgeted contingency transfers and decrease change orders/modifications 
 
Decreases, Capital Development 
Capital Development started period with $5,449,511, had increases/adjustments of $83,268 and 4 
transfers to projects totaling $142,430, ending with a balance of $5,390,349. 
 
Weber Valley Multi-use Youth Center  
This transfer of $83,857 covers change orders #4 and #5.  See attached pages #8 - 12 for details 
and contract summary. 
 
University of Utah Huntsman Cancer Research Facility Phase IV 
This transfer of $31,973 covers the State’s share of change order #25.  See attached pages #13 - 
25 for details and contract summary. 
 
Decreases, Capital Improvement 
Capital Improvement started period with $4,978,955 and ended with $6,001,657, with 6 transfers 
to projects totaling $36,719 and multiple transfers to the fund of 1,059,421.   
 
UDOT Region 1 HVAC Upgrades 
This transfer of $26,362 covers change orders #1 and #2.  See attached pages #27- 31 for details 
and contract summary. 
 
 
Report of Project Reserve Fund Activity  
November:  (Pages 35- 39) 
Development Project Reserve Fund started with a balance of $1,066,122 and had one decrease of 
$501,065 ending with a balance of $565,057.  The Improvement Project Reserve Fund had 12 
transfers to the fund totaling $607,824 and two transfers from the fund of $277,702, ending with 
a balance of $6,381,309. 
 
Increases 
The increases reflect savings on projects that were transferred to Project Reserve per statute. 



 
Decreases 
The decreases are to award construction contracts that were over budget, as well as the FY’18 
transfer to the DFCM Administration Budget per Legislative appropriation.  
 
This report also includes a total by Agency/Institution for increases and decreases to this reserve 
fund, on a rolling year basis.  We will keep this updated, so you can see who has given and 
drawn from the Project Reserve Fund over the past year.   
 
December:  (Pages #32 - 35)  
The development project reserve had no decreases and one 2 increases of  $2,967,637 ending 
with a balance of $3,532,695, while the capital improvement project reserve fund had multiple 
transfers to the fund of $1,473,422 and 2 transfers out totaling $61, 266, ending with a balance of 
$7,793,464.    
 
Increases 
The increases reflect savings on projects that were transferred to Project Reserve per statute. 
 
Decreases 
The decreases are primarily to award construction contracts that are over budget.  
 
This report also includes a total by Agency/Institution for increases and decreases to this reserve 
fund, on a rolling year basis.  We will keep this updated, so you can see who has given and 
drawn from the Project Reserve Fund over the past year.   
 
 
Contingency Reserve Fund Analysis  
December:  (Pages #36 - 42) 
This is a quarterly report for the State Building Board, which shows an analysis of estimated 
future demands on the contingency reserve fund.  It should be noted that this reserve fund only 
applies to projects funded with State General funds, education funds, or general obligation 
bonds.  The analysis assumes that contingency funds are utilized evenly over the life of the 
project.  In reality, some projects have greater draws early in the project and others late in the 
project.  So it is reasonable to assume that this averages into an even utilization of the 
contingency budget over the life of the project.  The analysis lists all open construction contracts 
on open projects that have contributed to and are eligible to draw from the contingency reserve 
fund, along with the percentage completion of the construction contract.  The current projection 
is a small excess of $101,970.  This is an improvement from the September projection of a 
deficit of ($998,815).   
 
Statewide Funds Reports 
December:  No significant items (Pages #43 - 50) 
 
 
DDW:jr:ccn 
Attachments 



-1-

NOVEMBER REPORT

cniederhauser
Highlight



-2-



-3-



-4-



-5-



-6-



-7-



-8-



-9-



-10-



-11-



-12-



-13-



-14-



-15-



-16-



-17-



-18-



-19-



-20-



-21-



-22-



-23-



-24-



-25-



-26-



-27-



-28-



-29-



-30-



-31-



-32-



-33-



-34-



-35-



-36-



-37-



-38-



-39-



-1-

DECEMBER REPORT

cniederhauser
Highlight



-2-



-3-



-4-



-5-



-6-



-7-



-8-



-9-



-10-



-11-



-12-



-13-



-14-



-15-



-16-



-17-



-18-



-19-



-20-



-21-



-22-



-23-



-24-



-25-



-26-



-27-



-28-



-29-



-30-



-31-



-32-



-33-



-34-



-35-



-36-



-37-



-38-



-39-



-40-



-41-



-42-



-43-



-44-



-45-



-46-



-47-



-48-



-49-



-50-


	Agenda
	1 Approval of Minutes from the November 8, 2017 Board Meeting
	2 DHS: Division of Juvenile Justice Services – Request for Programming of the Salt Lake Multi-Use Youth Center
	3&4 FY19 Land Banking 
	5-11 FY19 Non-State Capital Development
	12 Five-Year Review of R23-13: State of Utah Parking Rules for Facilities Managed by the Division of Facilities Construction and Management
	13 Five-Year Review of R23-22: General Procedures for Acquisition and Selling of Real                                          Property
	14 Admin Report for the UofU and USU
	15 Admin Report for UDOT
	16 Admin Report for DFCM



